

Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ Telephone: 01623 746498, www.langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

11th November 2021

FAO: Elected Members County Council Representative District Council Representative

RE: A Meeting of Langwith Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council, to be held on **Tuesday 16th November 2021** at 7:00pm at Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Derbyshire, NG20 9EZ, for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Yours Faithfully

Mrs. Jennifer Jeffery <u>Parish Clerk & RFO</u>

Agenda

- 2021/076 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.
- 2021/077 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.
- 2021/078 TO CO-OPT NEW MEMBER TO FILL COUNCIL VACANCY.
- **2021/079** TO DISCUSS ANY POLICE MATTERS AND DECIDE ANY ISSUES FOR REPORT PAGES 1-5. For Information – Crime Figures are provided with meeting documentation
- 2021/080 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING COUNTY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.
- 2021/081 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING DISTRICT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.
- **2021/082** TO PERMIT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD.

A PERIOD OF UP TO BUT NO LONGER THAN TEN MINUTES TO RECEIVE QUESTIONS AND OPINIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ANY MATTER WHICH AFFECTS THE TOWN.

2021/083 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD ON 14^{TH} September 2021 – Pages 6-13.

- **2021/084** TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION.
 - a. TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE CASH BOOK FOR PERIOD PAGES 14-17.
 - **b.** TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE BANK RECONCILIATION FOR PERIOD PAGES 18-19.
 - c. TO CONSIDER AND DECIDE APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.
 - i. None received to date
- **2021/085** TO CONSIDER RESPONSES AS NECESSARY TO LISTED CORRESPONDENCE.
 - a. BOLSOVER DC ADAM NORMAN ACTIVE COMMUNITIES FUND PAGES 20-21.
 - **b.** BOLSOVER DC CCTV TAXI LICENSING POLICY CONSULTATION PAGE 22.
 - **c.** BOLSOVER DC CODE OF CONDUCT TRAINING PAGE 23.
 - d. BOLSOVER DC ROBIN HOOD LINE COMMUNITY RAIL PARTNERSHIP INVITATION PAGES 24-25.
 - e. EILEEN STANIFORTH LETTER THANKS PAGE 26.
 - f. ABC LIMES INTRODUCTION AND INVITATION PAGE 27.
- 2021/086 TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW PLANNING DECISIONS PAGE 28.
- $\textbf{2021/087} \quad \text{To receive information from the Clerk.}$
 - a. TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF TEN (10) CHAIRS WITH ARMS PAGES 29-31.
 - **b.** CONSIDERATION OF INCLUSION OF EXTREME WHEELS IN 2021/22 BUDGET PAGES 32-48.
- **2021/088** TO RECEIVE CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS.
 - a. UPDATES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING.
 - i. BOWLS CLUB SITE UPDATE REPORT FROM OMEETO PAGES 49-51.
 - ii. TO CONSIDER CREATING A PARISH COUNCIL FACEBOOK PAGE.
 - iii. Events Halloween
 - CHILDREN'S CHRISTMAS PARTY
 - SENIOR CITIZEN'S CHRISTMAS MEAL
 - **b.** OTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION.

2021/089 CONFIDENTIAL ITEM/S - Exclusion of the Press & Public.

To resolve that in view of the confidential nature of the items to be discussed, a formal resolution be passed to exclude the press and public from the meeting, pursuant to the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 & the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, Part 1, paragraphs 11.

2021/090 CONTRACTUAL / BUSINESS MATTERS/

a. Update relating to user at Community Centre.

- 2021/091 PERSONNEL MATTERS.
- **2021/092** TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL. To be held on 18^{TH} January 2021 as per the approved meeting schedule.